



“Assam College Principals’ Council(Amendment)2022” Draft

Reso no /EC meeting/ 12th November, 2021

In exercise of the power conferred by the provision to Article 11 of the constitution of ACPC amended up to date on 06-03-2007, hereinafter called as ‘Principal Constitution’ in the manner hereinafter appearing, the Executive Committee of ACPC is hereby pleased to forwarded the following amendments :

Short Title:

This Constitution may be called “Assam College Principals’ Council (Amendment) 2022”

- Amendment of article 5 : 1.**
- (a) In the Principal Constitution, in article 5(ii), the word ‘Regional’ shall be dropped.
 - (b) In the same article 5(ii) the word “three” shall be dropped.
 - (c) Also after the word “ & A.U.” appearing at the end, the words “Boro Land University and other affiliating University as and when come up as govt./govt. recognized establishment” shall be inserted.

- Amendment of article 6 : 2.**
- (a) In the Principal Constitution, in article 6, after the word “election” appearing at the little, article 6(ii) and 6(iv), the word with slash “/selection” shall be inserted.
 - (b) In the article 6(i) of the Principal Constitution the word “three” appearing in sub clause 6(i) (b), 6(i)(d) and 6(i)(e) shall be replaced by “four” and after the word “A.U.” appearing in the same sub-clause, the word “BLU” shall be inserted.
 - (c) In the same article 6(i) of Principal Constitution after the sub-clause 6(i) (e), one more sub-clause shall be inserted as “one treasurer” numbered as 6(i) (f) shall be added and the sub clause number (f) shall be replaced by (g).
 - (d) At the end of article 6(ii) of the Principal Constitution, the following sub-clauses shall be inserted:
 - 6(ii) (a): The executive meeting after a biennial conference co- opt 5(five) principal from Kamrup Metro.
 - 6(ii) (b): 3 (three) Principals from outside Kamrup Metro shall be coopted to provide representation to uncovered areas.
 - 6 (ii) (c): The president and secretary of each recognized Zone shall be considered as Executive Member of the council.
 - (e) In the article 6(v) of the Principal Constitution, the word “five” shall be replaced by “One third”. Also at the end of the clause 6(V), one more sentence shall be added as “However in emergency situation, 8(Eight) members of the E.C. shall form a quorum.”

- Amendment of article 7:** 3.(a) In the article 7(iv) and 7(ix) of the Principal constitution, the word “see” shall be replaced by the word “observe”.
- (b) The article 7(viii) and 7(ix) shall be dropped.
- (c) The clause number 7(x), 7(xi) and 7(xii) shall be substituted by 7(viii), 7(ix) and 7(x) respectively.

- Amendment of article 8:** 4. (a) In 8(i), One more sentence “the president shall observe that no part of this constitution is violated” shall be added.
- (b) In 8(iii) (e) of The Principal Constitution the set of words “realize membership fee and” shall be dropped.
- (c) The sub-clause 8(iii)(f) of Principal Constitution, the sentence “submitted duly passed statement of accounts in the ACPC conference” shall be replaced by “Prepare annual report and statement of account to place it before annual conference of ACPC on behalf of this Executive Committee after due approval by executive committee
- (d) In the article 8, one more article “8(vi) treasurer: The treasurer shall collect/ realize memberships or any other fees and maintain record of account” shall be added

- Amendment of article 11:** 5. The entire article 11 of the Principal Constitution shall be substituted by “any proposal to amend/ modification of the constitution is to be first placed in the executive committee meeting. After consideration of the proposal, the executive committee is to place it the next biennial conference of ACPC along with its recommendation. The proposal to amend the constitution is to be passed by simple majority of the ACPC biennial conference”.

Sd/-

Dr, Satyendra Nath Borman
General secretary
Assam college Pincipals’ Council

Sd/-

Dr. Sarat Borkataky
President
Assam College Pincipals’ Council